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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 4:06 PM

To: Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'SUR'; Hansel Ang

Subject: FW: PRI - Acc Inv: SKA 7002 M & SLM 8730 M ON 13 FEBRUARY 2020 || C10005574
Attachments: SLME730M.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SKA7002M. They have chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey their client’s
vehicle. We do not have a copy of TP report.

Workshop information:
Leang Automotive, No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883,

Please confirm. Thank you,

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Flotinwm
Budget j :
Direct |

insurance gt*m-

Customer Care 465 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

150 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not refiect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged, If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



“This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte, Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.comz

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 3:15 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI - Acc Inv: SKA 7002 M & SLM 8730 M ON 13 FEBRUARY 2020 || €10005574

Dear Sir,
We refer to the above matter.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor Adrian Ling. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

stated in your said list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Regards,

June

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 4:52 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI - Acc Inv: SKA 7002 M & SLM 8730 M ON 13 EEBRUARY 2020

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SKA 7002 M at M/s Leang
Automotive, No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883.

Regards,



We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



RECEIVED 15/81/2815 89:27
14/02 2020 PRI l6:40 FAX [Aoo1so0s

MEME2DCE0AZE | SME Motor Pie Lic - Kaki Bukd
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/025000 1355
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pe Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident 1o spaad ur e daims process.

2, This Form must e completed by ine Policyholder and/or Lhe Authorised Drver,

3. Information provides must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentaton or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance compansas io
repudiate palicy liabdity. -

4, The ssue and acoeptanca of this Farm by insurancs campanies is not an admission of policy Facllity an the part of the insurance companes,

&. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

&. This raport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Certre sstablichad by tne General Insurance Arenciaton of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies af this report will, for & fes, be made available upon application by nterested partics

7. By the kadgemen? of this report to the insurars, you herstry consant to the archiving of this report al the centre and 10 copes of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Repart 14/02/2020 13:55

Date Of Accident 13/02/2020 O7:40

Exact Location Of Accident SLIP RD ADJACENT TO SERANGOON VIADUCT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Regisitration Number SKATODZM

# - e iia i
Mame Of Registered Cramer TAN HOCK MING

NRIC Mo SXXXKB22|

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96223713

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-96223713

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Maodel ESTIMA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? N
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Wame of Insurance Company LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO
Policy Mumber Z18VPDS023604

Cover Mote Mumber

Mame of Oriver TAN HOCHK MING

HRIC Mo SXXXABZ2]

Date Of Birth 020771959

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 25/071983

Driving Experience 36 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Numbar (LOCAL) +65-96223713
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-86223713

EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



14/02 2020 PRI 1l6:40 FAX

Address

Postcode

Wasg driver an emplayee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber aof Driver's Cwn
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Type Of Accident
‘Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

RECEIVED 15/81/2815 B89:27

Qooz/o05

25 WOODLEIGH CLOSE #04-02
357920

MO

OWMER

SIDE SWIPE

CLEAR
DRY

NOD

NO
NO
YES
NO
a

. CHARLIEZE TAN
. FEMALE

MAME:
GEMDER:

wTE T

HEETEFHTE e s prevTRTT R,

If ¥es Please state which Police Station
VWas nolice of inlended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

NO

NO

‘Clreumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
\Was there any audio recorded?

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Me. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SLMBTI0M

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR

Pege 2 of 13



14/02 2020 PRI 16:41 FAX RECEIVED 15/@1/281%5 89:27

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT MOTICE

: 1. Plgass repart ggerecthy the detads of the Jccadent 0 speed up 1he claims precess.

2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyho|der and/ar 1hy Autherss g4 Criver,

3. isfarmation provided must be as gruthiul and 3courate 35 posiialy. Any wiiful misrepresentation o withiolding of material
isets may allow insusznce comasnies ta rapudiste pelice fability.

4. The 55u# and acceatance of 1his Form by insurance companies i notan admission of policy Wbikty on the part of the insumnce
campanies,

5 Any i3l I rrgd ko the Police # i s

& The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Recards Managrment Centre established by the General Ingurance
Asseciation of Singapore (GIA) fer srchiving #nd that copies of this repeet will for @ feg be made availazie upon aapleation oY
interested narties

7, By the indgment of this repent 1o the insuren, you hraiy consant to the archiving of tRid regort at ne centne and Lo cogees f
the report Beeng made dvillabe aforesaid

B Conent under the Persansi Data Protectisn Act (FDPA]
i | wnderstard, acknowiedge, agree and consent thet:

{a) Wy ingurer, vy warksnop g tne Seneral kaurence Assacition of Singapore (G147} may/are sermitted to collect, vie,
disclave and/or process my parsonal detafperseral information set aulia shig [farm] and any other persenal infarmation
provided by me of possessed by iy insurer fealisctivetly tha “personal lnfarmation”} and discdose anc wanster such
Persans informathon 1o all msurer(s) whe hEve insures ahicleis) invateed kn this acccdent {3l Insurer(s) wha hawe nsuned
wamicheis) invalued I this setident shall be callectively rafarred i 35 the Slasueers”]. the insurerd’ ia\w{r{ﬂwﬁrm, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapare ang sny nelevant gauernment agancy)authasity (sUch a8 e palice), felh the purpase(s)
at:

I} processing, handling and/or desing with my gaims Inelediag te seTiement of the caims and By NBCESEATY
irvastigations ralding to the claims;

fif] imvestigating the pscident and oe my claims;
[kif} garryng out angjfor deaiing with my |Rstructicas &f respanding to any engquines by me;

(v} admanigterirg my claims {induding the madkag of cofresponcence, SLatemEnTS, rvaiies, PRRArLE OF notices 1o e,
winlch could knvalve disclesure af certain personsl data sbout me o wring sbout selivery of the same &4 wil g5 on 1he
external cover of envelopes/mail packages]; ang/or

|v) complying with sppliceble e in pdrinigtaring, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“purposes”]

6] ol insirer(s) whes have nsured vehiele(s] imecived in this et and the Insurers’ awyers/lew firmy, may/fare permitted
ro caliect, wis, disclose svd/or process my Persanad informaticn for one o mone of the shove Purpases; ard

led iy Persamal infarmation may/tan be disclosed by ary of the Irsurers and//or Gl4 to thalr thitd party servite provder of
agenbsfineluding their Tpwyersdaw flems), which may be sied autside of Singapore, for one er mare of the abave Purposes.

[} v Persanal Information will also b caliscted ang used ta complle Claims nistory for the purpose of fraud detecticn,
Imvestigation and marageamant in present and all tuture chabma.

fe! the wharmatian so cellected urder {df 2bave may be shared  discloged

[ toad insurers andfor any sthier brind garties thal asgist in evaluating, irverstigating, controling or managing fraue,
regulniors, ww enforcemant and governmant sgences 2x repsonably reguired for the purpased stated, ar

{ii] tne eommphying with reguinements under ny ragulations, aws or caurt arders.

Fal Ignatur g Grrseer's Signaiure Hepariag Cantre Pessannel s Jgnatare
Totm B |if driver Iy pat ke policyhalder) R
Date & Tima HRLSFIN M,

g AXC

@oo3soos
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAMN

1| 7 —
0T P O v ety 5. B

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATICN
|Pve declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

EBeporting Certrs Perscanel’s Signalure

Orfver's bgratue
{IF deiretr 15 ne the palicyholder) Hame
Date & Time MRBICFIN Nt

Fage 4 of 12



RECEIVED 15/91/2815 B9:27
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
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Vehicle "A’ — SKATOO0ZM

Vehicle ‘8" = SLMBT30M
Time of Occurrence: 13 Feb 2020; Time: approximately 0740hrs

Location : Slip road adjacent 1o Serangoon Viaduct; in direction towards Bendemeer

| have been using this route for more than € years and have never encountered such incident. While
proceeding along the slip road towarcs Bendemeaer, the traffic was heavy and moving at approximately 15 to
20km/hr in an orderly marner. Normally, the vehicles on the right side and |eft side would proceed into the
bottle neck section of the slip road next to the Serangoon Viaduct in an alternate manner.

Just as | was going into the bottle neck section of the slip road, the Vebicle ‘B which was proceeding in the
left quarter of my vehicle, sudderly spec up and overtook me from my left side by running over the double
line markings. |n the process of overtaking my vehicle, the rear right mudguard sice of Vehicle ‘B’ grazed the
front left side of my vehicle. [Damage caused as shown in the sttached pictures).

To avoid causing a traffic jam at the bottle neck section of the slip road, | drove on and stopped about 80
metres from the point of accident for the purpose of exchanging particulars and to inspect the damage.

The male driver disembarked and subsequently, advised me to avoid making any report. He also dedined to
provide any contact information to me but insteac told the lady passenger to give me her number [Mrs.
Wee; Mob ne: 37738515, We went separate ways sfter exchange of numbers.

C“ZL-“;& =
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LKK Aulo Consultants hence notify

- K ¢ oIk
thie Rapairar of the following:

» To rasuUrvey talorelatier Spray painting O i+ ?ﬁ/ £
« T dispiay comaged pans) during rasureey

« Pars pr-2% Bt < iect 1 confirmatan

w Thyrd party Suwrvey 5003 i thoul Prejudsce” basis
» No lllegal miodification(s) is atiowed

» Sypplemantary ibamis) must be resurveyed and
is ammmﬂnalawmd from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repaier
Signature:
Dawe:




J L
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapare 4085933

TEL:

G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 19960T198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PL Ref | CS/AGI20002875/Aqf3n2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) wmllnlmmmll
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE 07167 26032020
239924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLM 8730M Veh. Inspected SKA 7002M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Ne. C10005574 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 19/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAESTIMA c.c 2362
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Req. 2009
Chassis No. ACRS0TOTTEM Colour GOLD
COdometer 162664 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 TOYO & mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/55R17 TOYO B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 TOYO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 TOYO & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NS PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/02/2020 |Inspnclion Date 20/02/2020
Survey held at LEANG AUTOMOTIVE
BLE 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-68 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industral Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607158-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKA T00ZM
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop () ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 725.10 725.10
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER LH NECESSARY 68.50 68.50
1|FRONT LH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 755.10 -
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 1,170.00 1,170.00
1|FRONT LH LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 532,60 -
1|FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 474.20 -
1|FRONT LH WHEEL HUB C/W BEARING NOT NECESSARY 412.90 -
1|FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 547.50 i
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -498.40
4,715.90 1,495.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BUMPER SEMSOR (SM) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|FRONT LH WHEEL RIM (SHN) cuTt 650.00 400.00
830.00 400.00
LABOUR
PAMEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 600.00 300,00
LH FEMNDER .
SPRAY PAINTING. 60000 400,00
WIRIMNG. 50.00 30.00
TO PERFORM WHEEL ALIGNMENT, 150.00 80,00
TO DISMANTLE FRONT LH UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1,750.00 810.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,395.90 2,705.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref Mo, CS/AGI20002875/Aqf3an2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobsly for the uss and banefit of the Client namad on the front page of this Repon,

by of respensibility whatsoevar. in contact of tor piwd fo




